To

The Divisional Forest Officer,
Jogindernagar Forest Division

Subject: Proposal for seeking prior approval of the Central Government under
Section 2 (1) of the Van (Sanrakshan Evam Samvardhan) Adhiniyam, 1980 in favour
of Shri Vinod Kumar, Village Trambla, PO Longni, for nonforestry use of 1.7674 ha. of
forest land for mining lease for extraction of Sand, Stone and Bajri in Son Khad Part-
III at Kalsawai, within the jurisdiction of Joginder Nagar Forest Division, District
Mandi, HP. (Online Proposal No. FP/HP/MIN/119019/2021)- regarding.

Sir,

This is with reference to the subject cited above. In this context this is to inform you
that the EDS raised by MoEF&CC New Delhi has been removed and parawise reply for the
same is as under:-

Sr. Observations Reply
No.

1. Valid Letter of Intent | Latest Letter of Intent (Lol) has been uploaded on
obtained from competent | the PARIVESH Portal and also attached with this
authority letter.

2. The State Government shall | Revised KML file with identification of middle of the
identify middle of the | riverbed, has been provided in CD form along and
riverbed, demarcate safety | Notification/Guidelines for safety zone issued by
zone and submit the revised | Department of Mining has been uploaded on the
KML file to the Ministry. PARIVESH Portal and attached herewith.

M/S. VINOD KUMAR
: (OWNER)

Authorised Signatory




Regd.

No. Udyog-Bhu(Khani-4)Laghu-611/2018 13\4[,\
Government of Himachal Pradesh

Department of Industries

“Geological Wing”

Dated, Shimla-171001, the Y9G~ 2024
To
h. Vinod Kumar, S/o Sh. Swami Ram,
Village Trembla P.O. Longi,
Tehsil Dharampur, District Mandi, H.P.
Subject: - Regarding extension of validity period of Letter of Intent issued in favour of Sh.
Vinod Kumar, S/o Sh. Swami Ram, Village Trembla P.O. Longi, Tehsil
Dhrampur, District Mandi, H.P.
Sir,

This bears reference to your letter dated 31.05.2024 on the subject cited above.

In this regard, it is intimated that the Govt vide letter No. Ind-11-(F) 6-9/2017-11-
Loose dated 25.07.2024 has conveyed the approval for the extension of validity period of Letter of
Intent for further term of six (06) months in your favour for obtaining environment clearance and -
completing other codal formalities.

Accordingly. the period of Letter of Intent for auctioned quarry Son Khad Part-111
over an area measuring 1-76-74 Hectare bearing Kh. No. 1334/1 (Government land) falling in
Mauza & Mohal Kalswai of Tehsil Dharampur, Distt. Mandi, H.P. is hereby extended for a further
term of six (06) months ie. w.e.f. 3.06.2024 to 2.12.2024 for the purpose for obtaining
Environment Clearance and completing other codal formalities from the competent authorities. All
the term and condition of Letter of Intent initially issued in your favour vide letter No. Ind-II-(F) 6-

9/2017-11-Loose dated 25.07.2024 shall remaining applicable in letter and spirit.

Yours faithfully

Geologkst (Zone-111)
Himachal Pradesh
Endst. No. Udyog-Bhu(Khani-4)Laghu-611/2018 Dated:
Copy to:

I. The Principal Secretary (Inds) to the Govt. of Himachal Pradesh, Shimla -171002 with
reference to letter No vide letter No. Ind-11-(F) 6-9/2017 dated 25.07.2024, for information
please.

2. The Mining Officer, Mandi, District Mandi, Himachal Pradesh for information please.

Geologist (Zone-I1I)
Himachal Pradesh



e

Subject:

Sir,

&

MO/MDI/River Auction/ Vinod Kumar/2024- 10 éq
Office: Mining Office, Distt. Mandi, Himachal Pradesh
Dated: Mandi

371 JUL 2024

~ Sh7Vinod Kumar S/o Sh. Swami Ram,
“Village Trambla, P.O. Longni

Tehsil Dharampur, Distt. Mandi, H.P.

Proposal for seeking prior approval of the Central Government under section
2 (i) (ii) of the Van (Sanrakshan Evam Samvardhan) Adhiniyam, 1980 for non-
forestry use of 1.7674 ha of forest land in favour of Sh. Vinod Kumar, S/o
Swami Ram for extraction of sand, stone and bajri in Son Khad Part-Il at
Kalswai, Village- Trambla, P.0. Longni, Tehsil Dharampur, District Mandi in
the State of Himachal Pradesh (Online Proposal No. FP/HP/MIN/119019/202
1)- Regarding

This is in with reference to your letter number dated - on the subject cited above. In

this context. the desired information is enclosed herewith as Annexure-A

Encls: As above.

This is for your information and further necessary action please.

Yours faithfully.

~I2nouy
(Bindiya Rani) |
Mining Officar. /
Distt. Mandi H.P.
Ph.No.01905-223342



Annexure-A

Guidelines for demarcated safety zone:

I

Lt

6

No River/Stream bed mining shall be allowed without the recommendations of the Sub-Divisional
Level Committee. :

No River/Stream bed mining shall be allowed without getting clearance under Forest Conservation
Act, 1980 if the area attracts the provisions of FCA. 1980,

No River/Stream bed mining shall be allowed within 75 meters from the periphery of soll
conservation works, nursery plantation. and check dams or within the distance as recommended by
the Sub-Divisional Committee, which ever is more.

No River/Stream bed mining shall be allowed within 1/5" of its span or 5 meters from the bank or
as specified by the Sub-Divisional Committee which ever more is. -

No River/Stream bed mining shall be allowed within 200 meters U/S and D/S of Water Supply
Scheme or the distance as specified by the Sub- Divisional Committee which ever is more.

No River/Stream bed mining shall be allowed within 200 meters U/S and 200 to 500 mts D/S off
bridges depending upon the site-specific conditions.

No approach road from PWD road shall be allowed to River/Stream beds mining, unless
lessee/contractor obtains written permission from XEN PWD for making road leading to all intake
places from the PWD Roads.

No mechanical mining through mechanical excavator including any other earth moving machines
like JCB. Bouldozer, Pocklain. Loders etc shall be carried out in river or stream Bed by the lease
holder or permit holder or contractor as the case may be.

No boulder/cobbles/hand broken road ballast shall be allowed to be transported outside the State
from River/Stream beds, so as to reduce pressure o the River/Stream beds.

No digging of more than 3 feet shall be allowed in River/Stream beds.

Every leaseholder shall supply in advance., the Registration Nos of vehicle engaged in
transportation of mineral from mining area to his industrial unit. This would ensure checking of
illegal vehicles carrying minerals.

Every lessee/contractor shall ensure that his labour does not involve in fish poaching.

No blasting shall be allowed in river/stream beds.



